



Lisa Crabtree  
Department of Social Security  
Financial Services Division, Room 502H  
Norcross Lane  
BLACKPOOL  
Lancs  
FY5 3TA

11<sup>th</sup> June 2001

Dear Lisa,

Cleveleys Post Office

I have today received a letter from you date 16<sup>th</sup> May (!) regarding the request for information you raised with me about Cleveleys Post Office.

I have not yet received a response from my colleagues at our accounting centre in Chesterfield. However, I have followed up your request and asked for the matter to be dealt with as a matter of priority.

Yours sincerely

**GRO**

Tim Bentley  
Client Manager

Tel:

Fax:

E-mail: tim.bentley

Post Office  
Network Banking  
Gavrelle House  
2-14 Bunhill Row  
London  
EC1Y 8HQ  
[www.postoffice.co.uk](http://www.postoffice.co.uk)

Post Office Counters Ltd Registered in England  
No: 2150540 Registered Office Gavrelle House  
2-14 Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8HQ